College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Dr. Penny Tramel, Chief Academic Officer “Q 89‘

Date: August 15, 2019

Subject: Recommendation for Personal Financial Literacy Resource Adoption
Agenda Item: H-3

BACKGROUND

The State Board of Education (SBOE) issued Proclamation 2019 at its April 2017 meeting, and in
November 2018, the SBOE adopted instructional materials for social studies Personal Financial Literacy.
The state deemed five resources in compliance with state standards for curricular coverage.

A textbook adoption committee was formed with economics teachers in the district who narrowed the
state approved list of five possible resources to three. Of those identified resources, the committee had
presentations and considered materials from B.E. Publishing, Decker & Associates, and Ramsey
Education.

Links to materials were posted on the district website in August for public input. No public input was
received, and after consideration of the materials and discussion, the committee unanimously voted to
adopt Ramsey Education: Foundations in Personal Finance as the resource for recommendation to the
Board of Trustees.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve the
Committee’s recommendation to adopt the Ramsey Education: Foundations in Personal Finance resource
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